

KELVINDALE COMMUNITY COUNCIL. DRAFT MINUTES -
Meeting at Kelvindale Bowling Club, 21 April 2016, 7.30pm.

PRESENT: Nick Bell, Carol Gilbert, Donald Branney, Ken Windsor, Wendy Grannon, Catherine Trainer, Claire Craig

1. APOLOGIES

Wendy Watt, Martin Rhodes, Patricia Ferguson, Laurence King, Anne Gasteen

2. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING.

Approved : Ken Windsor

Seconded: Nick Bell

3. MATTERS ARISING.

A. Bus Services

Cllr Rhodes has received a letter from SPT saying that no company is prepared to take on the G1 and G2 routes. Stagecoach are pulling out and the service will cease because it is not commercially viable. The Bus Feedback Survey can only be completed on-line - link on web site. To get to the new QE Hospital take the 4A to Byres Road and then change to the 15 for the hospital i.e. no direct link from Kelvindale. KCC will write to SPT again and also to the NHS asking about transport links to the hospital.

B. Steps, Great Western Road

Wendy to write to Factor once we know who that is.

C. Balcarres Tunnel.

Ongoing

D. Bowling Club Assistance.

Wendy to speak to Robert Dunnan about help required.

E. Waste Bins in Kelvindale.

Will monitor situation until end of June 2016

F. Railway disruption.

Arrangements seem to be running OK for rail users during the current disruption.

G. Smartwater.

Need 10 extra names for Police to organise group. Put link to Smartwater on web site.

H. Graffiti.

Getting worse - Cllr Letford has raised issue.

4. POLICE REPORT

None present. Ken to write to Police asking if they can't come then could they send in the stats. Also mention motorbike/quad bike racing with no helmets.

5. ELECTED MEMBERS REPORTS.

There were no elected members present.

6. CORRESPONDENCE.

A. The Coach House Trust.

Looking for volunteers - will put on web site.

B. Railings Kelvin Walkway

Elected Members to find out whether or not fence will be re-instated.

7. PLANNING.

McTaggart & Mickel have put in a planning application for the old Gibson Hall site. There will be a public consultation event in May (date to be confirmed) which we will put on the web site when we know it. Carol will write a letter after the consultation with our concerns.

8. PLAYPARK.

Official Opening Party on Sunday 24 April 2016. KCC have given the Play park £120 to help fund the Party. The Friends of Kelvindale Play park is up and running and we will put a link on the web site.

9. AOB

Funding - there is an event in Maryhill Borough Hall on 27 April 2016, for Community Projects to apply for extra funding. Results will be given on the day. Wendy will let Robert Dunnan know about this. Donald is going to the event and will report.

Fly-tipping - Dorchester Ave is a priority area for fly-tipping

Lorries in Bowling Club - far too big for the local roads. Wendy to ask Robert Dunnan about this.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday, 19 May 2016